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CM at Risk RFP for Wheeler County K-12 School 

Questions Received 
 

Q1: When does the LLC have to be established?  I would assume this would have to be established prior to 
submitting the proposal however would like verification. 

A: At the time of the execution of the CM at Risk Agreement. 

Q2: If a JV is submitted.  We would like to know how the content of the proposal will be evaluated.  Such 
as how will the proximity to the job site be evaluated if one firm’s “home office” is much further than the 
partner? 

A: The RFP states, “Identify the location of the managing home office and it’s proximity to this site.”  

Q3: How will the finances be evaluated?  If the LLC is newly established, there most likely is no financial 
information within the LLC.  Does this mean the proposal team is going to accept and evaluate two sets of 
financial information?   

A: Yes. Each firm’s financial information will be evaluated. 

Q4: The same pertains to relevant experience.  If the JV has no prior working experience will the 
companies be allowed to pick/choose a mixture of projects from each firm?  

A: Yes. Project information from each firm will be evaluated for relevancy to the K-12 school.   

Q5: Also the firms’ overview.  How will this be evaluated under a JV?  Years in business, description of 
firm, unique aspects, etc.? 

A: Each firm within the JV will be evaluated for their firm’s overview.  

Q6: Regarding paragraph C. Proposed Percentage Fee for OH and Profit: There is no place on Attachment 
D to fill in the value of the CM Fee. And, on Attachment C, Item B. Construction Management Fee: please 
confirm that this figure is the value of our Construction General Requirements (Attachment E, pg 25) plus 
the value of the CM OH & Fee. 

A: See Addendum 1, dated 04.15.2019 for clarification  

Q7: On page 10 of the RFP, section 8 under proposal format, it directs us to insert our financial 
information in a separate sealed envelope. Some CM proposals also require the "CM Fees" turned in in a 
sealed envelope also, but it does not specify. My question is if the CM Fees (Section 9, Page 11) need to be 
included in our proposal booklets or do they (Attachment B, Attachment C, and Attachment D) need to be 
in a sealed envelope with the financial information? Also, do Attachment F and G go in a separate sealed 
envelope or the same envelope as the financial information? 

A: See Addendum 1. There should be two sealed and separate envelopes submitted.  
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One Labeled: 
 “ATTATCHMENTS C, E, & F – FEES AND FEE BREAKDOWNS” 

To included attachments C, E, & F. 
 

The second labeled: 
 

“FINANCIAL INFORMATION” 
To include one copy of a reviewed and/or audited financial statement, balance 

 sheet and income statement for the firm prepared by a certified public accountant. The 
financial statement must be within 6 months of year end, but in no case more than 18 months 
old. Provide a compliance letter from your bonding company showing consent to provide 100% 
Performance and Payment Bonds for your services as a CM. Each respondent shall provide a 
certificate of insurance detailing their firm's present coverage and limits. Insurance agent shall 
certify that they are licensed to perform business in the State of Georgia. The certificate of 
insurance should be addressed to WCBOE and be dated within 30 days of the RFP due date. 
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